



CREDENTIALS

- ◆ B.S., Environmental Science, Drexel University, 1989

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ **2010-Present:** All4 LLC, Kimberton, PA – Directing Consultant
- ◆ **1993-2010:** Dopaco Inc., Exton, PA – Environmental Manager
- ◆ **1994-Present:** Chester County, PA HAZMAT Team, Assistant Chief
- ◆ **2005-2013:** Bucks County Community College, Public Safety Training Institute, Adjunct Instructor
- ◆ **1989-1993:** CRC Industries, Inc., Warminster, PA – Environmental Manager

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ Federal and various state environmental regulations;
- ✓ 20+ years of coating/printing experience
- ✓ NESHAP and NSPS applicability and compliance
- ✓ New/modified source air permitting (including PSD, Nonattainment New Source Review, Title V and Synthetic Minor);
- ✓ VOC emission credit banking and trading;
- ✓ Management and administration of environmental software systems for compliance tracking;
- ✓ Hazardous/non-hazardous/universal waste management
- ✓ Industrial wastewater discharge permitting
- ✓ Lead and manage governmental inspections and inquiries,
- ✓ Refinery Sector Rule and Benzene Fenceline Monitoring
- ✓ Compliance auditing;
- ✓ Compliance monitoring techniques;
- ✓ Air emissions inventory completion;
- ✓ Emergency Response Plan development and training;
- ✓ Management of hazardous and non-hazardous waste streams in the US and Canada;
- ✓ Hazardous materials emergency response; and
- ✓ Management of remediation projects.
- ✓ Storage tank compliance.
- ✓ Tier II and TRI reporting
- ✓ NPDES permitting and management
- ✓ Air permit compliance – major and minor sources

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Mr. Bob Kuklantz has 30 years of professional experience in multiple disciplines of environmental management in industry including 17 years in printing and packaging and 3 years in chemical specialties manufacturing. This includes all phases of industrial environmental management. He has worked in numerous states and Ontario, Canada.

In his consulting role at ALL4, Mr. Kuklantz has managed multiple large and complex new source review (NSR) air permitting strategy and application projects in several states across many industries including oil and gas. Several examples include the permitting of multiple combustion turbines in an ozone non-attainment area, permitting of numerous boilers and industrial processes, permitting of facility-wide modifications at petroleum refineries, and numerous projects in the printing industry. Mr. Kuklantz also has extensive rule compliance and applicability experience including NESHAPs and NSPS. This experience spans a wide range of industries including pharmaceutical, refining and consumer products manufacturing.

Mr. Kuklantz has extensive multimedia experience, including complex NPDES permitting, stormwater permitting, wastewater discharge sampling and permitting, and waste management.

Throughout all of his professional experience, Mr. Kuklantz has demonstrated his ability to recognize and implement innovative processes and procedures for the wide range of compliance issues facing industry.